
 
TO: ​      Kristina Davis, Superintendent 
FROM:    Krissy Goebbert, Director of Student Services 
DATE:     September 18, 2025 
RE:          Out-of-District Placements and Partners for Success 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION STUDENTS PLACED OUT-OF-DISTRICT 
Partners for Success General Education Students Out of District 

 
 

Year​    Aug/Sept   Oct        Nov         Dec       Jan       Feb         March       April    May/June 

13-14 28 29 32 31 33 34 34 35 35 

14-15 31 31 31 32 32 35 36 36 37 

15-16 34 36 38 38 38 38 40 41 43 

16-17 36 35 40 42 42 43 43 45 45 

17-18 43 43 43 45 46 46 44 45 48 

18-19 41 41 39 40 40 43 43 46 47/47 

19-20 39 40 41 42 43 43 44 44 44/44 

20-21 32 33 33 33 34 34 34 33 33 

21-22 23 21 20 21 22 22 21 21 23 

22-23 17/3 18/4 18/4 20/4 20/4 20/4 23/5 24/5 25/5   27/5 

23-24 26/2 27/2 27/2 28/2 28/2 29/2 28/3 27/4 28/4  28/4 

24-25 19/0 20/1 21/1 23/0 26/0 27/0 27/1 27/1 29/1 30/1 

25-26 23/0 27/2 27/2 27/2 32/3     

*We had 1 move in this month and 3 students have started a transition back to the district  


